RE: Right to Know Request // 172 FOREST TRAIL

From DaOpenRec <daopenrec@montgomerycountypa.gov>
Date
To

Good Afternoon Mr.

Your request pursuant to Pennsylvania’s Right-to-Know Law (“RTKL”), 65 P.S. §§ 67.101 et seq was received by the agency open records officer at the Montgomery County District
Attorney’s Office. Please note, this inbox is for law enforcement records only.

Your request is denied. Responsive records do not exist within the possession, custody or control of our office. Based on your request, you may want to submit an open records request
to the Open Records Officer for the County. Information about how to properly submit these requests is located here: https://www.montgomerycountypa.gov/1422/Open-Records.

Respectfully,

Brianna L. Ringwood
Deputy District Attorney
Open Records Officer

From:

Sent:

To: DaOpenRec <daopenrec@montgomerycountypa.gov>
Subject: Right to Know Request // 172 FOREST TRAIL

CAUTION: This is an external message. Please think before you click on links or attachments and report suspicious emails by using the report message button.
Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
Address: 172 FOREST TRAIL DR, LANSDALE PA 19446

Parcel : 460000942209

Owner: JUAN E ZAMORA

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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